
Minutes of the Study Session of the Board of Trustees 
Sau Mateo Couuty Community College District 

July 9, 2008 
San Mateo, CA 

The was called to order at 6:05 p.m. 

Board Members Present: 

Others Present: 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Holober said there was a request to remove item 07-7-2A from the agenda; this item will not 
considered at meeting. 

MINUTES 
Trustee Miljanich and seconded by Trustee Mandelkern to approve the minutes the 

Board of June 2008. The motion carried, all members voting "Aye." 

STATEMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Monica Malamud introduced herself to the Board as the new President of AFT Chapter 1493. She said 
be teaching on Wednesday evenings so will not be able to attend many Board meetings. Vice President Schwarz 

another representative might be able to attend some meetings; Professor Malamud said will try to 
arrange this. The Board welcomed Professor Malamud as the new President. 

NEW BUSINESS 

APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL ACTIONS: CHANGES IN ASSIGNMENT, COl\IPENSATION. 
PLACEMENT, LEAVES, STAFF ALLOCATIONS AND CLASSIFICATION OF ACADEMIC AND 
CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL (08-7-1A) 
It was moved Vice Schwarz to approve In 

" 

Approval of Consent Agenda 

renewal 



U"t."l"'"l" by implementing 
tax rate on upper n,,'r\Tnp r?>clrlplyl" 

a Refund Anticipation (RAL) to deal 
anlC1Clpa1[ea revenue stream if a budget is not by early Senator Yee said is a structural 

the budget in that spending is continually higher than revenues; this structural problem needs to 
addressed to prevent cobbling a budget each year. 

Regarding for education, Senator Vee said the Governor's budget was advantageous in that it did not call 
suspension of Proposition 98; however, it did not allow for a COLA or growth. 

Senator Vee the Board if they had questions. Trustee Mandelkern asked if it is likely that the Big Four 
(majority and minority leaders in both houses) proposal will gather support from Republicans and the Governor. 
Senator Vee said they have indicated no support for revenue increases and have been asked to present alternatives. 

President Holober asked if there is a plan to target individual RepUblicans in order to win budget approval. 
u\."Ul\JI Y ee said the change in Republican leadership, from Senator Ackerman to the more conservative U\.I.1<U'UI 

could make discussions more difficult; however, budget is not passed by August and the 
cannot pay its bills, there will be pressure on Republicans to help pass a budget. 

Uin,.I?P'r! with troubled and asked if 
Senator Vee 

v"',",«u.,,,, of the current economy, 
fVUYHY,nn,hr '"'VI"""."'''. Senator Vee 

He 



STUDY SESSION 

eGllCElIlO,n brochure been very and required a second 
libraries, Chambers Commerce, high schools and business resource centers. The 

is targeted to high school students and their parents and, since its distribution, the District has seen 
significant increases in concurrent enrollment. The Distance Education Advisory Committee has developed a 
crr"TP,Crtr plan and been working on marketing efforts and the District has seen significant increases in rI''''~"r •. ~p 
education enrollments also. ITS helped develop a wait list system, which is an enrollment management technique 
and a marketing effort. Staff believes that implementation of the wait list option also positively affected 
enrollments. Ms. Christensen said that, as part of the Districtwide efforts focusing on career/technical education 
and concurrent enrollment, Jasmine Witham, Director Web Services, developed web sites to compliment and 
extend the reach of the marketing brochures. The College Connections website for high school concurrent 
enrollment students has a content management system by which high school administrators can make "'lHIU!","'" 

Ms. Witham also developed a Careers website on which students can perform a search of programs and careers. 
can also complete a form requesting more information. The site is loaded into Google Analytic to track 

views. 



-4-

if there is a formal program through which the Public Infonnation Officers and 
and Ms. Christensen said are held on 

basis. Districtwide and radio 
discussing hiring a photographer to take pictures at all Colleges for use in marketing. 

President HoIober asked if College of San Mateo and Skyline also have a recruiter. President Claire said CSM 
utilized a vacant classified position to hire a recruiter. Vice President Adrian said Skyline is in the process 

an Outreach Coordinator. 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
The Board recessed to closed session at 8:08 p.m. 
The Board reconvened to Open Session at 9:25 p.m. 

CLOSED SESSIONS ACTIONS TAKEN 
President Holober reported that, at the Closed Session just concluded, the Board considered the personnel 
listed on the printed agenda and voted 4-0 to approve the actions in Board Report I-A and I-B. 

ADJOURNMENT 

It was by Trustee Miljanich seconded by Vice President Schwarz to adjourn the meeting. 
all members " The was adjourned at 9:26 p.m. 

next 
Room. 

a on at p.m. in 


